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NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
PERDUE FOR SENATE 00547570

Mailing Address PO BOX 12077

City State  ZIP Code
ATLANTA GA 30355

December 28, 2020

Mr. Michael Dobi

Sr. Campaign Finance & Reviewing Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Federal Election Commission

1050 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20463

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: C00547570

REFERENCE: AMENDED OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT (07/01/2020 - 09/30/2020)

Dear Mr. Dobi:

This statement is in response to the Commission's letter dated November 22, 2020 regarding three (3) items.

The Commission's letter requests clarification on contributions from two (2) LLCs (limited liability companies). As
reflected on the Amended 2020 October Quarterly Report being filed concurrently with this response, these contributors
used federally permissible funds.

The Commission's letter also requests clarification on contributions from nineteen (19) contributors disclosed on the
Original Report that appear to exceed federal contribution limits. As described below, all of those contributions were
properly and timely redesignated, returned to a joint fundraising committee ('fJFC") in which the Committee participates
for proper reallocation, refunded to the contributor, or clarified as will be reflected on either the Amended 2020

October Quarterly Report being filed concurrently with this response, on the Committee's recently filed 2020 Pre-Runoff
Report, or on the Committee's upcoming Year-End Report: Five (5) of the contributors had or will have their excessive
contributions returned to the joint fundraising committee (Perdue Victory, Inc.- C00571620 or Team Perdue - C00578542)
from which they came, to be reallocated to other JFC patrticipants. - Six (6) contributors' contributions were
redesignated to another election. - One (1) contributor's contribution was reattributed to his spouse. - Five (5)
contributors had the excess portions of their contributions refunded. One (1) contributor's contribution was reported
with incorrect election designations due to a clerical error. One (1) contributor's contribution was merged with another
contributor due to a clerical error. The contributions which were reported with the incorrect election designation and
which were incorrectly merged will be corrected on the respective Original Reports.

The Commission's letter also requests clarification on a contribution from one (1) contributor that is not a political
committee registered with the Commission. The Committee has verified that this contributor used federally permissible
funds.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

Bradley T. Crate
Treasurer
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